

Dr. Sarra Shorbagi, MRCP, MRCGP, MSc in Leadership in Health Professions Education

P.O .Box 27272 , Sharjah , United Arab Emirates

Phone: +971 52 9110095, 00971 6 5057229

E-Mail: ssaeed@sharjah.ac.ae , sarrashorbagi@gmail.com

Summary

I am a Graduate of Khartoum University, College of Medicine with a Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS 1987-94) with a 10-year experience as a physician working in Khartoum and UAE. My teaching experience started in 2006 as part-time PBL facilitator for year 1 medical student at the College of Medicine, University of Sharjah. Since 2011, I have a full-time job at the College of Medicine, University of Sharjah. My current position is Lecturer at the Department of Family Medicine and Behavioral Sciences. I have special interest in medical education. My research interest is on Formative assessment during Clinical training.

Qualifications

- MRCP, MRCGP
- MSc in Leadership of Health Professions Education
- MBBS

Teaching Experience

- 2012- till current date Lecturer, Department of Family Medicine and Behavioral Sciences, University of Sharjah, College of Medicine.
- 2016- up-to-date Action leaning set Facilitator for Master students, Royal College of Surgeon, Dubai as a Part-Time Job
- 2011- 2012 Visiting Academic, Department of Family Medicine and Behavioral Sciences, University of Sharjah, College of Medicine.
- 2009-2011 Clinical tutor, University of Sharjah, College of Medicine
- 2006-2007 PBL Facilitator, University of Sharjah, College of Medicine

Current Educational and Clinical training activities

1. Conduct bedside training in the Primary healthcare centers.
2. Participate as an examiner in the work base assessment (DOCEE).
3. Participate as examiner in the Objective Structured Clinical Examination (OSCE)
4. Prepare exam materials for OSCE stations
5. Prepare exam questions for Clinical image and video assessment (CIVA)
6. Prepare questions for written exam (MCQs, SAQs)
7. Facilitate Problem-Based Learning (PBL) and Clinical PBL.
8. Participate in Training clinical skills for undergraduate students using different methods
i.e. Simulation, Team-Based Learning (TBL), and Video-Based Training
9. Participate in the evaluation of students' portfolios

Administrative Experience

- 2007-2009 Technical Director at Rigga Clinic, Sharjah
- 2009-2015 Field coordinator, University of Sharjah, College of Medicine, Department of Family and Community Medicine and Behavioral Sciences

Current administrative activities

- Coordinate the training of the Family Medicine clerkship
- Organize End of Family Medicine clerkship OSCEs.
- Organize MBBS OSCEs
- Organize workshops

Clinical Experience

- 2003-2009 Specialist Physician, Primary health care, Ministry of Health, Sharjah
- 2001-2003 General practitioner, Medical Department Kuwaiti Hospital, Sharjah
- 1998-2001 General practitioner, Medical Department Al Qassimi Hospital, Sharjah
- 1996-1997 General practitioner, Khartoum, Sudan
- 1995-1997 Internship, Khartoum, Sudan

Professional Affiliations

- March 2016 WONCA Life Direct Membership
- 2007-2009 Member of Health Education Committee, UAE
- 2001- 2015 Member of the Royal college of Physician

Recent Workshops and Conferences attended

- May 2017, ECG training Workshop, Sharjah
- March 2017, Fourth WONCA EMR Family Medicine Congress, UAE
- March 2016, Third WONCA EMR Family Medicine Congress, UAE
- September 2016, Action learning set Facilitator Training programme, Dubai
- 30 May 2015 9th Annual Dubai Medical Education Symposium, Dubai
- 27 May 2015 Diabetes and safe fast in Ramadan, Sharjah
- 25-27 March 2015 The 2nd International Family Medicine conference, Dubai
- 9th February 2015 Research Ethic Faculty Development workshop
- 30th September 2014 Understanding research an overview to health professions online Certificate
- 12th -13th September 2014 EBM made Easy Workshop
- 15th July 2014 The Science of Safety in Healthcare Online Certificate
- 21 June 2014 Asthma Day Program, Sharjah
- 26th April, 2014 Cardiovascular risk Day program, Sharjah
- 16th -18th February ,2014 International Family Medicine conference, Dubai
- 17th February ,2014, Diabetic foot workshop, Dubai